
DHS-001-425-004815

(b)(6) -
From: 

-

To: 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Canada 

Date: 2014/05/19 11:25:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

On behalf of Rob and myself, these letters are clear to be foldered for S2 signature. 

Please make sure that the USSS thank you notes (referenced below) are able to come up in the same 
folder. 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
Office: (b)(6) 

Mobil 

From: l(b)(6) I 
Sent: Th1Jrsdav May 01 201: 12-46 :M 
��� r)(6) 

I _ _ Ji J 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Canada 

Matt: edits to these letters attached. 

ESEC: let's also include thank you notes for the USSS support we received in the same folder. Names of 
theage �n�ts�: ���������

� 1) (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

2) 
3) 
4) 
5) 

We can use same text as we did for Germany. 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office: l(bX6) 
Mobile ..... _____ _. 

From�(b)C 6) l 
Cc: E 

Sent: 1 narsaay, May 01, Zo14 9:40 AM To: FICbX6> '--------------..,-..,.---,-----..,,---____. Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Thank you letters for S2's trip to Canada 

Good morning, 

Attached for your review and clearance, please find the cover memo and draft thank you letters for S2's 
trip to Canada. 

These were drafted by OIA for S2 signature and have been cleared by the following Components: 

• OGC/ jOi)C6) 1 4/28/2014 
• CBPA;_:(b= )(6=) ===;-�-'4/29/2014 
• USC I S/lCb>C6> I- 4/29/2014 

These letters were also reviewed and cleared by the attendees from CBP and USCIS. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Kalee Rinehart 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l<bX6) I 

1017585 
14-1883 

(b)(6) 
Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2014/05/19 11:26:03 

Delivered Date: 2014/05/19 11:25:00 
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April 29, 2014 

0111 , •l/ /1111·1w1t1t1nt1I 1/111/1, 
l .�. UrparCmrnt or flnmclnnfl Set•urity 
\\ I h111gtn11 I){ 2052X 

Homeland 
Security 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY 

From: Alan 0. Bersin �;:5�.f/>"'. 

SUBJECT: 

Assistant Secretary for International Affairs and 
Chief Diplomatic Officer 

Ottawa Trip Thank You Letters 
(WF 1017585) 

Context: You visited Ottawa, Canada on April 22, 2014. You had meetings with U.S. 
Ambassador l3ruce Heyman, Privy Council Office official David Moloney, Canadian Council of 
Chief Executives CEO John Manley, Deputy Minister of Public Safety Francois Guimont, 
Deputy Minister of Transport Canada Louis Levesque. and Deputy Minister of Citizenship and 
Immigration Canada Anita Biguzs. You also toured the preclearance facility at the Ottawa airport 
with CBP's Shanna Roberts. The attached letters thank each of the individuals named above for 
your meetings with them. 

Coordination: These letters were coordinated with and cleared by the Office of the General 
Counsel as well as by CBP Acting Assistant Commissioner John Wagner and USCIS Deputy 
Associate Director Jennifer Higgins, both of whom accompanied you on lbe trip. 

OGC/Chief Counsel Coordination: These letters were cleared by Prudence Carr in the Office 
of the General Counsel. 

Timeliness: These letters were provided to the Executive Secretariat live business days 
following your return to Washington, D.C. 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5} 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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



DHS-001-425-004825

Page 11 of 12 

Withheld pursuant to ex emption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information ana Priv acy Act 
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Withheld pursuant to ex emption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information ana Priv acy Act 




